
Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Hall Gulch Pit
Denise Pauley <Denise.Pauley@parkcountyco.gov> Mon, Oct 28, 2024 at 11:06 AM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Also PO Box 1373 Fairplay, CO 80440 (if by mail)

 

Thank you,

Denise Pauley

Park County Government

Public Works

O: 719.836.4277

Denise.Pauley@parkcountyco.gov

 

From: Denise Pauley
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 8:18 AM
To: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Subject: RE: Hall Gulch Pit

 

Hi Elliott,

Park County Government – 856 Castello Ave Fairplay, CO 80440    719 836-2771

 

 

Thank you,

Denise Pauley

Park County Government

Public Works

O: 719.836.4277

Denise.Pauley@parkcountyco.gov

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.parkcountyco.gov_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=jHqfLQsqwycxYzam_Cpg_fZs3x2jnGwdD_rkLHvQX5Vm0F0dviQBzBo72QSPXZkb&s=4LYzzSJQ7X9Iq9rytSdX_WfmB5qHN4XMmnouB--iLpc&e=
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
https://www.google.com/maps/search/856+Castello+Ave+Fairplay,+CO+80440?entry=gmail&source=g
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.parkcountyco.gov_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=jHqfLQsqwycxYzam_Cpg_fZs3x2jnGwdD_rkLHvQX5Vm0F0dviQBzBo72QSPXZkb&s=4LYzzSJQ7X9Iq9rytSdX_WfmB5qHN4XMmnouB--iLpc&e=


 

From: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 1:27 PM
To: Denise Pauley <Denise.Pauley@parkcountyco.gov>
Subject: Hall Gulch Pit

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Denise, 

 

It is my understanding the County owns the land at the Hall gulch Pit. Can you still provide a good address and phone
number for the land ownership as the Division will need to send a notice to the landowner per our Rules. 

 

Thank you

 

 

Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov
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